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Rivgr&_ Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: : Monday, April 04, 2011 11:23 AM
To: 'Irene Shannon'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change

Ms. Shannon,
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Irene Shannon [mailto:irene@triallawmiami.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 11:05 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Address Change

Good Morning Tom

I see the mailing address and registered agent has been changed but the Officer/Director detail has not been
updated. Can you correct this please.

Brian Barakat, P.A. document: P05000165746

2701 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 202
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Thanks so much

Irene B. Shannon

Executive Assistant

Barakat Law, P.A

2701 Ponge de Leon Blvd,, Suite 202
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 .
Tl 305-444-3114

Fax 305-444-3115

irene@triatlawmiami.com

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. 1f the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and

any copy of it from your computer system.
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